Capex Purchase

From: Chetan Bobade

Sent: 19 February 2024 19:07

To: Shadab Sukri; Capex Purchase

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Smrutika Thoti

Subject: Re: Screen Brand model confirmation against PR number GMR-2324-00036 / 00058 / 00059

Hello Shadab,

Just discussed with Heram, we have rate contract for both 32 and 43 inch TV's with Panasonic.
Hence going ahead with Panasonic.

Hello Heram,

As discussed, please go ahead with Panasonic.

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 6:52:11 PM

To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Screen Brand model confirmation against PR number GMR-2324-00036 / 00058 / 00059

Dear Pramod,
Ignore earlier email,
Please go ahead with Philips

Regards
Shadab Sukri



From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 19 February 2024 06:50 PM

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
Please go ahead with Panasonic

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 February 2024 03:08 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Screen Brand model confirmation against PR number GMR-2324-00036 / 00058 / 00059

Dear Sir,
Please see the attached RC with comparative and please suggest.

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806
9801387143

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 February 2024 15:05

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

Please share comparative of RC

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 February 2024 12:59 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Screen Brand model confirmation against PR number GMR-2324-00036 / 00058 / 00059

Dear Sir,
Please suggest on below mail

Regards,
Smrutika
02243224361

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 February 2024 12:32

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Screen Brand model confirmation against PR number GMR-2324-00036 / 00058 / 00059

Dear Smrutika,
We have RC for screen of 32” & 43” inch with Panasonic and Philips kindly confirm Brand & Model to process it further with our RC against below PR
GMR-2324-00036

GMR-2324-00058
GMR-2324-00059



Panasonic

Model No Model Details
32" HD Ready resolution LED Display with Android 11, 400 nits 43" AKUHD wtion LED Dicol ith Androld 11. 400 nit
resclution isplay w ndroi ? nits
brightness, Cortex AS5 1.1Ghz processor, Mali G31 MP2, Open webiiitis Cortex ASS 1 EGth ricessnr Mall G31 MP2. Ooen
i GLES3.2, 1.5 GB DDR RAM, 8 GB Memory, Wifi Type support both LH- GLEH :Si'G:DDR ik : . G;M ‘wf‘ 5 : rf'b —
5 G .2, i emory, Wifi e support both 2.
32ANGND 2.4 & 5G Standard, Dolby Audio, Built in Wifi and Cromecast, HDMI A3ANEND 8 56 Standard. Dolby Audio. Built in Wr':'and Cr?mecaT: HOMI CEC
' CEC, HDMI ARC, Built-in Bluetooth, Hotel mode, Meeting Mode, 20W HDMI;HFIE: : 4 P ET ‘t' ' : : 'I ':l b d
, Built-in Bluetooth, Hotel mode, Meeting Mode, ui
built in speakers, HOMI 2.0 X 2, AVX 1, USB X 2, RI45 X 1, SPDIF Qut i &
: in speakers, HOMI 2.0 X 2, AVX 1, USB X 2, RJ45 X 1, SPDIF Out x
% 1, 24,/7 operational ;
1,24/7 operational
Philips
Maodel No Model Details
Philips Signage Solutions Q-Line Display 43BDL2050Q
43BDL2050Q | 43+ 1920 x 1080 (Full HD)
Fhilips Signage Solutions G-Line Display 55BD1L20500
SSBDL2050Q | 551 3840 x 2160 (4K UHD)

Thanks & Regards

Pramod Singh
9769548806
9801387143




